

Anna Wynn

From: Elizabeth Burdick
Sent: Tuesday, December 9, 2025 6:31 PM
To: Anna Wynn
Subject: FW: Subdivision Application PZ#25-9SUB

Please add the below email to the file documents for 939 Long Cove Road. TY.

Liz Burdick, Director of Land Use & Planning
Town of Ledyard
741 Colonel Ledyard Highway, Ledyard, CT 06339
Telephone: (860) 464-3215
Email: planner@ledyardct.org

From: Steve Masalin <pwd@ledyardct.org>
Sent: Tuesday, December 9, 2025 4:29 PM
To: Elizabeth Burdick <planner@ledyardct.org>
Subject: Subdivision Application PZ#25-9SUB

Hi Liz,
I find that the proposed driveway locations for the subject subdivision meet the Road Ordinance sightline stipulations.
R/
Steve

Steven E. Masalin, P.E.



Public Works Director, Town of Ledyard
741 Colonel Ledyard Hwy.
Ledyard, CT 06339
(860) 464-3238
www.ledyardct.org